Burgos, Alexander N

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Catherine Lee is our attorney and should be invited. clee@hedrickgardner.com

Serving,

Dr. Joe Siragusa

D.C., DIANM, M.Ed.

Executive Director

North Carolina State Board of Chiropractic Examiners

9121 Anson Way Suite 200 PMB #12
Raleigh, NC 27615

PH: (704) 793-1342 ext. 1004
www.ncchiroboard.com

The North Carolina Board of Chiropractic Examiners was established May 5, 1917 by the NC General Assembly (G.S 90-139) to
properly regulate doctors of chiropractic for the benefit and protection of the people of North Carolina. The North Carolina Board of
Chiropractic Examiners also regulates and certifies Chiropractic Clinical Assistants (G.S. 90-143.4) and Diagnostic Imaging (X-

Ray) Technicians (G.S. 90-143.2). The board is charged with establishing standards for licensing and practice;

enforcing those standards; and administering licensing examinations. The Board is also charged with developing and enforcing ethical
standards, investigating complaints, and disciplining individuals who violate ethical standards, Board rules or state licensing laws.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties.

On Feb 26, 2026, at 4:31 PM, Miller, Christopher S <christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon, Dr. Siragusa.
I’m the staff attorney who reviewed the rule readoptions submitted by the North Carolina

State Board of Chiropractic Examiners for the March 2026 RRC meeting. The RRC will
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formally review these Rules at its meeting on Thursday, March 26, 2026, at 10:00 a.m. The
meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent
to you as we get closer to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your
agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get
evites out to them as well.

Attached is my initial Request for Changes Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.10. Please submit
your responses and the revised rules to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on March 13,
2026.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Regards,

Chris Miller

Rules Review Commission Counsel

North Carolina Office of Administrative Hearings | Rules Division
1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh, NC 27609

(984) 236-1935

NOTICE: E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by authorized State officials.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.



